Ghufran Ahmad

Deputy Controller of Exams

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: ddexam@asab.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514471907

LinkedIn:



2008 - 2010

About

Dr. Ghufran Ahmad is working as Deputy Controller of Exams in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Ghufran Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Human Resource Management

Virtual University of Pakistan	2000 2010
B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies University of Karachi , Pakistan	1997 - 1998
BE in Avionics NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1980 - 1984
Experience	
Deputy Controller of Exams Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2022- Present
Deputy Controller of Exams Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2016 - 2022
Deputy Director Exams Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2013 - 2016
CMO at 108 AED	- Present
CE at PAC Kamra	- Present
SSO to AOC ADC	- Present
OI/C Elects Sqn	- Present
SO to AOC ADC	- Present
OC Engg Wing	- Present
Dir Trg Airmen, AHQ	- Present
CI Electronics	- Present
, Awards	

Awards

CAS Commendation 1997

Chief of the Air Staff Commendation Certificate